APPLE SCHOOL

The Apple School District was organized on January 28, 1848, at the home of George Waltermire. The school was built just west of the Waltermire's house and became known as the Waltermire School. About 1856, the name of the school was changed to the Apple School in honor of Adam Apple, who had bought the farm on which the school was located.

In the winter of 1886, adults of the district were invited too attend night school. Mathematics was one subject taught at the night school sessions.

In 1954, due to the large enrollment, another room was added to the original school house. This addition cost $22,500 at that time, the school became a state graded school. In 1963, the district joined with the Hillcrest District, and then later in the same year with the North Cape District in the Town of Raymond.

When the redistricting came about most students went to North Cape, but a number of residents attached to the Waterford Graded School District.

The Apple School property was sold and is now a private home on the north side of Overton Road.